From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time: 08/11/2019 11:48:08 AM

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Subject: FW: A/C No. 13039124P Name Mr SIMON PAUL CORDELL Account in London North East
see here

From: Ansen, Simone [mailto:Simone.Ansen@justice.gov.uk] On Behalf Of NCESCCC
Sent: 08 November 2019 10:50

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: A/C No. 13039124P Name Mr SIMON PAUL CORDELL Account in London North East

Good Morning,

Please see a breakdown of payment below:

22/07/2013 TTPAY BD  19/08/2013 UE
TTPAY £20.00 MO

0110712014 2310912014 MD

26/09/2014 PAYMNT CT KC £20£F2
23/10/2014 PAYMNT CT KC EZOé)F(:
24/11/2014 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
18/12/2014 PAYMNT CT KC £20£g
22122014 {306061C I TOTAL PAID e
o SIS
15/01/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
12/02/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20£g
2710212015 155103490 VN TOTAL PAD e
s SR
13/03/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
10/04/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20£F2
08/05/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20-(€:JF2
05/06/2015 PAYMNT CT KC EZOé)F(:
03/07/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
04/08/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20£F2
26/08/2015 PAYMNT CT DH £20£F2
24/09/2015 PAYMNT CT KC EZOgF(;
21/10/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
20/11/2015 PAYMNT CT DH £20£g
17/12/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20£F3
15/01/2016 PAYMNT CT KC EZOé)F(:
12/02/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
11/03/2016 PAYMNT CT ke  £20.00

CR



08/04/2016 PAYMNT CT

06/05/2016 PAYMNT CT

03/06/2016 PAYMNT CT

30/06/2016 PAYMNT CT

27/07/2016 PAYMNT CT

24/08/2016 PAYMNT CT

21/09/2016 PAYMNT CT

24/10/2016 PAYMNT CT

21/11/2016 PAYMNT CT

14/12/2016 PAYMNT CT

11/01/2017 PAYMNT CT

08/02/2017 PAYMNT CT

09/03/2017 PAYMNT CT

05/04/2017 PAYMNT CT

05/05/2017 PAYMNT CT

16/06/2017 PAYMNT CT

02/09/2017 TTPAY  BD

TTPAY  £20.00

04/10/2017

04/01/2018

24/10/2017 PAYMNT CT

16/11/2017 PAYMNT CT

13/12/2017 PAYMNT CT

10/01/2018 PAYMNT CT

07/02/2018 PAYMNT CT

08/03/2018 PAYMNT CT

05/04/2018 PAYMNT CT

02/05/2018 PAYMNT CT

31/05/2018 PAYMNT CT

28/06/2018 PAYMNT CT

26/07/2018 PAYMNT CT

23/08/2018 PAYMNT CT

21/09/2018 PAYMNT CT

17/10/2018 PAYMNT CT

16/11/2018 PAYMNT CT

12/12/2018 PAYMNT CT
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£20.00

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
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£10.00
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



15/01/2019 PAYMNT CT DP

CR
08/02/2019 PAYMNT CT DP £10£F(3
Thanks
Simone

Cysylltydd Canolfan Gyswllt / Contact Centre Operator
Canolfan Gyswllt Gorfodi GLITEM | GLITEM | Cymru |

HMCTS Enforcement Contact Centre | HMCTS/GLITEM | Wales |
Ffén / Phone: 01633 645112

Gwefan / Web: www.gov.uk/hmcts

Am wybodaeth ar sut mae GLITEM yn defnyddio data personol amdanoch chi, gweler:
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-charter

For information on how HMCTS uses personal data about you, please see: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-
courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-charter

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use,disclosure, storage or
copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.
Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could beintercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that
in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail(whether you are the sender or
the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may beused,
and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or
forwarding e-mails and their contents.


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-charter

